From: Peter Daszak

Sent: Thu, 24 Aug 2017 20:47:54 +0000

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Hongying Li; Aleksei Chmura

Subject: RE: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?

Hi Erik — we’re doing a bunch of experiments to address reviewer’s comments. One of our rival groups
has already got their (not as significant) paper into EID, so the game is on! I'll keep you updated once we
hear back from the next round of review...

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34" Street — 17" Floor
New York, NY 10001

Tel. |(b}(6)
www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and wildlife
health and delicate ecosystems. With this science we develop solutions that prevent pandemics and
promote conservation.

From: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] [mailto:{®)®) |
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 12:55 PM

To: Peter Daszak

Cc: Hongying Li; Aleksei Chmura

Subject: RE: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?

Hi Peter,
Just wanted to check in on this SADS-CoV manuscript. Did you get any news from Nature yet?

Erik



From: Peter Daszak [mailto:g|(b)(6) |

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] |(b)(6) |

Cc: Hongying Li (0)6) |

Subject: RE: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?

Hi Erik,

| just wanted to say thanks for hosting us at NIAD today — it was great to have an interested audience
with good questions and nice to have a chance to introduce our collaborators to you personally.

| mentioned the upcoming SADS-CoV paper might get into Nature. Obviously, this is touch-and-go right
now, but I've attached the draft here so you can forward it to your communications team in case they
want to get a release out earlier this time.

By the way — we’ve had some great publicity from the other paper last week. If you go to the following
link we’ve put some of the stories up on our EHA website here:
http://www.ecohealthalliance.org/updates

Hope you enjoy skimming through them, and thanks again for setting up the talk this morning.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34t Street — 17t Floor
New York, NY 10001

Tel. [0)®) |
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

From: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] [mailto:l(b)(ﬁ) |
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 7:22 AM
To: Peter Daszak

Subject: RE: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?




Also, please let me know when you arrive at security and I'll meet you there. My mobile is

Erik

From: Peter Daszak [mailto{)®©) |

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 12:43 AM

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] [£)(6) | Hongying Li [£)(6) |
Cc: Aleksei Chmura |(b)(6) | Alison Andre |(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?

Erik,
In case NIAID has issues with USB drives etc., here is a pdf version of our talk for tomorrow morning. |
hope you can have that as a backup from your email in case we can’t download our talk from our

laptops.

Look forward to seeing you.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34t street — 17t Floor
New York, NY 10001

Tel. [b)6) |
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
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Hongying Li




Cc: Peter Daszak; Aleksei Chmura; Alison Andre
Subject: RE: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?

Thank you Hongying. | will forward it to security. Looking forward to your visit later this week.

Erik

From: Hongying Li [mailto|®)(6) |
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] |{b)(6)
Cc: Peter Daszak |(b)(6) |A|eksei Chmura |(b)®)
Alison Andre (©)©)
Subject: Re: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?

Dear Erik,

Not sure if this is too late, but wanted to send you the updated attendee information with Peng
Zhou’s visa number. Please find it in the attachment. Let me know if there is any question.

Thanks,
Hongying

On Jun 16, 2017, at 11:22 AM, Hongying Li |(b)(5) |wr0te:

Dear Erik,

Please find the security screening information for Zhengli Shi, Peng Zhou, and Hongying Li in
the attachment. We don’t have the visa No. for Peng Zhou at this moment because his visa
application is still under administrative processing at the Embassy. We are not sure if he can
obtain his visa on time or not, but will let you know as soon as we have any further confirmed
information.

Please let me know if there is any question. Thank you!

Best,
Hongying

<5601 Foreign Visitor Form-China.xIsx>
On May 24, 2017, at 3:16 PM, Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] [?/®) wrote:

Hi Peter,

Thanks for this information. I've attached a form that will help expedite security screening for Dr Zhou
and Hongying Li. Can you please have them complete the information on the second sheet of the
attachment? I'll need to turn it in to our security office at least a week before your visit, so if you could



get it back to me by June 19t or 20" that would be great. Also, please let them know they should bring
their passports with them. Everyone else will need a photo ID as well.

Let me know if you need directions to our building. | would suggest planning to arrive between 8:15 and
8:30, as there can be a line at security if there are other public meetings occurring that day. There is no
visitor parking at our facilities, but there is a public parking garage on our block that | can get validation
stickers for if you'll be driving. We are also a short walk from the Twinbrook Metro stop, if you plan to
travel by train.

Erik

From: Peter Daszak [mailto()©) |

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] [0)(6)

Cc: Hongying Li [b)(6) [Aleksei Chmura [0)6) | Alison
Andre |{b)(6}

Subject: RE: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?

Importance: High

Hi Erik,
Great to hear from you and looking forward to the talk on June 29th

We're proposing for 4 people to visit NIAID and I've attached bios for all of them to this email. Note that
Dr Shi, Dr. Zhou and Hongying Li are all[®© |and I’'m not sure what sort of clearance you'll
need for that, so please let me know and we’ll work on getting the relevant documents to you
1. Myself, Pl on the NIAID CoV grant, President of EcoHealth Alliance, EHA lead on the USAID
PREDICT project
2. Dr. Zhengli Shi, Co-Investigator on the NIAID CoV grant, Director of Center for Emerging Diseases
at The Wuhan Institute of Virology
3. Dr. Peng Zhou, Associate Professor at Wuhan Institute of Virology
4. Hongying Li, Research Scientist and Country Liaison for China at EcoHealth Alliance

Re a title for the talk, bearing in mind it should be broader than just SARS-CoV, what about the
following:

“SARS, MERS and the risk of novel viral emergence from bats”

Zhengli and | will do a double act, and we’ll cover the work we’re doing on the NIAID project, as well as
the broadscale surveillance of bats for novel viruses in PREDICT.



Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34t street — 17t Floor
New York, NY 10001

[£)6) | (direct)
+1.212.380.4465 (fax)
www.ecohealthalliance.org

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and wildlife
health and delicate ecosystems. With this science we develop solutions that promote conservation and
prevent pandemics.

From: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] [mailto:}b)®)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 8:26 AM

To: Peter Daszak

Cc: Hongying Li; Aleksei Chmura; Alison Andre

Subject: RE: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?

Hi Peter,

We've got you on the calendar for June 2
brief bios for the presenters?

oth can you send me a title for the talk, short summary, and

Thank you!
Erik

From: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 4:47 PM

To: Peter Daszak [)(6) |

Cc: Hongying Li|()(6) | Aleksei Chmura [()(6) | Alison
Andre |b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?

Ok! I'll see about scheduling you for the slot on June 29t can you send me a title and short synopsis?
Since our whole division would be attending it would be great if you could cover some of the
collaborative work with PREDICT and not solely focus on the MERS work.

Erik



From: Peter Daszak [maiitoj(b)(ﬁ) |

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 4:44 PM

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] |(b)(6) |

Cc: Hongying Li[(b)(6) [ Aleksei Chmura [)(6) | Alison
Andre |(0)(6) |

Subject: RE: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?

That would be perfect. The conference that Zhengli’s attending starts on the evening of the 29™ in
Colorado so she could get a midday plane and still make it.

We'll plan to come to DC the afternoon or evening before and then do the symposium and meet with
you.

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34" street — 17" Floor
New York, NY 10001

|(0)(6) | (direct)
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

From: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] [mailto]b)®6)

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 4:35 PM

To: Peter Daszak

Cc: Hongying Li; Aleksei Chmura; Alison Andre

Subject: RE: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?

Hi Peter,



| would be happy to have you visit us in June. | am available on the 28t if there is any flexibility in your
schedule, Thursday mornings we have a division-wide seminar from 9-10am, and that would be an ideal
time to have you present on your work to the larger audience. | understand if that’s not possible,
thought, but thought | would check to see. Please let me know.

Thanks,
Erik

From: Peter Daszak [mailtol(b)(®) |

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 4:11 PM

To: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E] |(b)(6) |

Cc: Hongying Li [b)(6) | Aleksei Chmura [0)6) | Alison
Andre |D)(6) |

Subject: Potential visit to NIH by our Chinese Co-investigator in June?

Importance: High

Dear Erik,
Our Chinese Co-investigator, Zhengli Shi from the Wuhan Institute of Virology, will be visiting the US in June to give a talk ata

conference here. I'd really like to come and visit you and your colleagues at NIH with her while she’s here. We could have a
meeting to talk about progress on the project and could even do a seminar if there is a format for these.

Zhengli’s timeline is fixed, and I wondered if you and your colleagues would be available on Wednesday June 2819 If not, we
can look at alternative dates...

Cheers,

Peter

Peter Daszak
President

EcoHealth Alliance

460 West 34t street — 17t Floor
New York, NY 10001

[(0)(6) | (direct)
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

<5601 Foreign Visitor Form.xlsx>



Hongying Li, MPH ZEHLE

China Programs Coordinator

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street — 17th floor
New York, NY 10001

|(b)(5) | (U.S. mobile)

lChina mobile)

(Skype)
WeChat)

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and wildlife health
and delicate ecosystems. With this science we develop solutions that promote conservation and prevent
pandemics.



